
Sherry Fisk - Service Awards 

  
MEMORANDUM 

  
TO:                   Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge 

Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1 
                        Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2  
                        Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3 
                        Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4 
  
CC:                   Dianne Wilson, County Clerk 
                        Sherry Fisk, County Clerk 
                        Russell Autry, Fort Bend Herald 
  
FROM:              Beatrice Galan, Human Resources  
  
SUBJECT:        January Service Awards 
  
DATE:               January 4, 2010  
  
Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on 
Tuesday, January 26, 2010 at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below.  Judge Hebert will announce each 
recipient and the recipients will have the opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.  
  
  

From:    Beatrice Galan
To:    Sherry Fisk
Date:    1/14/2010 9:31 AM
Subject:   Service Awards

  Employee LastName Employee FirstName Years Of Service Department Name 
1 Bennett Ronnie 5 Constable Pct 2 
2 Frazier Robin 5 Constable Pct 4 
3 King Adrian 5 Community Supervision & Correc

4 Lawrence Jerry 5 Constable Pct 2 
5 Medlin Dustin 5 Sheriff-Patrol 
6 Melendez Benjamen 5 Constable Pct 4 
7 Mikeska Darren 5 Road & Bridge-Beechnut

8 Norvell Charles 5 Constable Pct 4 
9 Rainey Rhonda 5 Sheriff-Patrol 

10 Reddell Andrew 5 Juvenile Probation 
11 Sweet Jr. Wesley 5 Constable Pct 4 
12 Wilson Jacob 5 Sheriff-Bailiffs 
13 Bridges Eva 10 Constable Pct 1 
14 DeLeon Misty 10 Community Supervision & Correc

15 Denning John 10 Emergency Medical Services

16 Garcia Chris 10 Sheriff-Bailiffs 
17 Hancock Marjorie 10 County Attorney 
18 Hicks Jr. Ellis 10 Sheriff-Patrol 
19 Kwon Joyce 10 Library-First Colony Branch

20 Reprogle Steven 10 Juvenile Probation 
21 Villarreal Angelita 10 Social Services 
22 Williams Henry 10 Juvenile Probation 
23 Keepers Arthur 15 Road & Bridge-Beechnut
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24 Puente Virginia 15 Constable Pct 1 
25 Richard Jr. James 15 Justice of the Peace Pct 4

26 Rodriguez Jesse 15 Road & Bridge-Needville 
27 Fontenot David 20 Sheriff-Patrol 
28 Twardowski Cindy 20 County Clerk 
29 Oliver Carol 25 County Clerk 
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